Grand Junction, Colorado, May 27, 1919.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Garber, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of May 20 and special meeting of May 22 were read and approved.

Mr. Webber, secretary of the Y. M. C. A., appeared before the Council and asked permission to use water for sprinkling tennis courts at the corner of Rood avenue and Fifth street.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Y. M. C. A. be given permission to use water from the Lane tin shop for sprinkling the tennis courts at the corner of Rood avenue and Fifth street.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Y.M.C.A. be given permission to use water from the Lane tin shop for sprinkling the tennis courts at the corner of Rood avenue and Fifth street.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to purchase for the Water Department one Ford Runabout, the price to be \$614.20 f. o. b. Grand Junction, with truck body included.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Requiring a Permit for Erecting, Remodeling and Altering a Building in the City of Grand Junction and also Requiring a Permit for Moving any Building along the Public Streets of the City of Grand Junction," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Requiring a Permit for Erecting, Improving and Altering a Building in the City of Grand Junction and also Requiring a Permit for Moving any Building along the Public Streets of the City of Grand Junction," be passed and adopted and that it be numbered 281.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 281.

On motion of Commissioner Garber, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.